Minutes
Clark County School District
Regular Meeting of the Board of School Trustees
Edward A. Greer Education Center, Board Room
2832 East Flamingo Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89121

Thursday, July 10, 2025 5:01 p.m.
Roll Call: Members Present Members Absent
Irene Bustamante Adams, President Adam Johnson, Member
Brenda Zamora, Vice President Emily Stevens, Member

Tameka Henry, Clerk

Isaac Barron, Member

Lorena Biassotti, Member

Linda P. Cavazos, Member

Lydia Dominguez, Member

Ramona Esparza-Stoffregan, Member
Lisa Satory, Member

Jhone Ebert, Superintendent of Schools

Trustee Bustamante Adams:

Okay. Good evening, everyone. We're going to go ahead and start the meeting. | would like to
welcome everyone today. My name is Irene Bustamante Adams. | get to serve as the president,
and | call this regular board meeting of July 10th, 2025 to order. The time is 5:01. I'd like to remind
everyone to silence your electronic devices. We acknowledge that the land on which we gather is a
territorial homeland of the Nuwu-the Moapa Band of Paiutes and the Las Vegas Band of Paiutes.

Flag Salute

Trustee Bustamante Adams:

We'll start with Item 1.01, our flag salute. Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan, please lead us in the Pledge
of Allegiance.

Adoption of the Agenda
Motion to adopt the agenda and addendum with flexibility.

Motion: Dominguez ~ Second: Esparza-Stoffregan ~ Vote: Unanimous
Motion passed

07-10-25 Minutes
Page 1 of 35



Trustee Bustamante Adams:
We'll next move to agenda Item 1.02, adoption of the agenda. Reminder, motion to adopt the
agenda and the amendment with flexibility. So, | will ask Trustee Dominguez.

Trustee Dominguez:

Madam President, members of the board, | would like to make a motion to adopt the agenda and
addendum with flexibility.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:

Thank you. | have a motion. Before | take a second, is there anyone that has not completed a
public speaker card or a yellow comment card for this item? Okay, seeing none, I'll close that. |
have a motion from Trustee Dominguez. Do | have a second? Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan?

Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan:
Second that motion.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
| have a first and a second. Please cast your votes. That motion passes six to zero.

Adoption of Consent Agenda
Motion to pull item 2.03 for separate discussion.

Motion: Biassotti ~ Second: Bustamante Adams  Vote: Yeses-3: (Bustamante Adams,
Biassotti, Dominguez); Noes-3: (Cavazos, Henry, Zamora)
Motion Failed

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

Motion: Cavazos  Second: Dominguez ~ Vote: Yeses-5: (Bustamante Adams, Cavazos,
Dominguez, Henry, Zamora); Noes-1: (Biassotti)
Motion passed

2.01 Approval of the Minutes.

Discussion and possible action on the approval of the minutes from the regular meetings of May 8,
2025, and May 15, 2025, and the special board meeting of May 19, 2025, is recommended. (For
Possible Action) (Ref. 2.01)
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2.02 Student Expulsions.

Discussion and possible action on approval of student expulsions according to Nevada Revised
Statutes 392.467 (Board Policy 5114 and Regulations 5114 and 5141.1), as listed, is
recommended. (CONFIDENTIAL) (For Possible Action) [Contact Person: Jesse Welsh] (Ref.
2.02)

2.03 Memorandum of Agreement Between the Clark County School District and Improve
Your Tomorrow, Inc. for Eldorado High School and Western High School.

Discussion and possible action on approval to enter into a Memorandum of Agreement between
the Clark County School District and Improve Your Tomorrow, Inc. (IYT) to implement the IYT
College Academy for students at Eldorado High School and Western High School to provide
wraparound programming and services, for an approximate amount of $136,440.00 to be paid from
the Eldorado High School Budget, Cost Center 9310001352; and for an approximate amount of
$136,440.00 to be paid from the Western High School Budget, Cost Center 932080145, for an
approximate total amount of $272,880.00, effective July 11, 2025, through May 26, 2026, and for
the Superintendent of Schools, Clark County School District, and the President and Clerk, Clark
County School District Board of Trustees, to sign the Memorandum of Agreement, is
recommended. (For Possible Action) [Contact Person: Jesse Welsh] (Ref. 2.03)

2.04 Memorandum of Agreement Between the Clark County School District and Teach For
America, Inc. Ignite Fellowship.

Discussion and possible action on authorization to enter into a Memorandum of Agreement with
Teach For America, Inc. to participate in Teach For America, Inc.’s Ignite Fellowship, a tuition-free,
state-of-the-art, interactive, virtual learning platform at Laura Dearing Elementary School and Matt
Kelly Elementary School that enables students to accelerate learning and fosters belonging
through high-dosage tutoring, leveraging research-based best practices as defined by the National
Student Support Accelerator, effective July 11, 2025, through June 30, 2026, with no impact to the
general fund, and for the Superintendent of Schools, Clark County School District, and the
President and Clerk, Clark County School District Board of Trustees, to sign the Memorandum of
Agreement, is recommended. (For Possible Action) [Contact Person: Dustin Mancl] (Ref. 2.04)

2.05 Warrants.

Discussion and possible action on ratification of the warrants as listed in the Bills Payable
Transmittal and the Board Memorandum to be presented at the Board meeting, is
recommended. (For Possible Action) [Contact Person: Diane Bartholomew] (Ref. 2.05)
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2.06 Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan.

Discussion and possible action on approval of the Clark County School District’s Five-Year Capital
Improvement Plan and authorization for the Plan to be submitted to the Nevada Department of
Taxation and the Clark County Debt Management Commission, in accordance with Nevada
Revised Statutes (NRS) 354.5945, is recommended. (For Possible Action) [Contact

Person: Diane Bartholomew] (Ref. 2.06)

2.07 Debt Management Policy.

Discussion and possible action on approval of the Clark County School District’s Debt
Management Policy statement and authorization for the statement to be submitted to the Nevada
Department of Taxation and the Clark County Debt Management Commission, in accordance with
Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 350.013, is recommended. (For Possible Action) [Contact
Person: Diane Bartholomew] (Ref. 2.07)

2.08 Oversight Panel for School Facilities Membership.

Discussion and possible action on approval of membership to the Oversight Panel for School
Facilities, as indicated, for a two-year term expiring July 31, 2027, is recommended. (For Possible
Action) [Contact Person: Diane Bartholomew] (Ref. 2.08)

2.09 Unified Personnel Employment.

Discussion and possible action on approval to employ unified personnel, as listed, is
recommended. (For Possible Action) [Contact Person: RoAnn Triana] (Ref. 2.09)

2.10 Licensed Personnel Employment.

Discussion and possible action on approval to employ licensed personnel, as listed, is
recommended. (For Possible Action) [Contact Person: RoAnn Triana] (Ref. 2.10)

2.11 Proposal to Establish a Four-Day School Week Schedule at Florence McClure Women's
Correctional Center Adult High School and its Subsidiary, Jean Conservation Camp Adult
High School.

Discussion and possible action on the authorization to establish a four-day school week schedule
at Florence McClure Women’s Correctional Center Adult High School and its subsidiary, Jean
Conservation Camp Adult High School, as provided for under Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS)
388.090 for the purpose of improving student achievement, effective July 1, 2025, through June 30,
2030, with no impact to the general fund, is requested. (For Possible Action) [Contact

Person: RoAnn Triana] (Ref. 2.11)
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2.12 Proposal to Establish a Four-Day School Week Schedule at Summit View Youth Center.

Discussion and possible action on the authorization to establish a four-day school week schedule
at Summit View Youth Center, as provided for under Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 388.090 for
the purpose of improving student achievement, effective July 1, 2025, through June 30, 2030, with
no impact to the general fund, is requested. (For Possible Action) [Contact Person: RoAnn
Triana] (Ref. 2.12)

2.13 Proposal to Establish a Four-Day School Week Schedule at Juvenile Detention 3-5 and
Juvenile Detention 6-12.

Discussion and possible action on the authorization to establish a four-day school week schedule
at, Juvenile Detention 3-5 and Juvenile Detention 6-12, as provided for under Nevada Revised
Statutes (NRS) 388.090 for the purpose of improving student achievement, effective July 1, 2025,
through June 30, 2030, with no impact to the general fund, is requested. (For Possible

Action) [Contact Person: RoAnn Triana] (Ref. 2.13)

2.14 Purchase Orders.

Discussion and possible action on ratification of the purchase orders in the total amount of
$583,519.19 as listed, is recommended. (For Possible Action) [Contact Person: Mike
Casey] (Ref. 2.14)

2.15 Purchasing Awards.

Discussion and possible action on approval to purchase goods or services in the estimated total
amount of $4,985,323.15 in compliance with Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 332, as listed, is
recommended. (For Possible Action) [Contact Person: Mike Casey] (Ref. 2.15)

2.16 Focus: 2024 Strategic Plan Update — School Breakfast, Lunch, and Supper
Participation.

Acceptance of a report as presented on Focus: 2024 Indicators and Results pertaining to SFMO-
1(H), school breakfast, lunch, and supper participation. (For Possible Action) [Contact

Person: Mike Casey] (Ref. 2.16) (According to Governance Policy B/SE-3: Board Report and
Progress Monitoring, B/SE-4: Board Report Content, B/SE-6: Board Report Schedule, and B/SE- 7:
Board Response to Board Reports)

2.17 Capital Improvement Contract Awards.

Discussion and possible action on approval of Capital Improvement Contract Awards in the total
amount of $706,897.71, and for Brandon McLaughlin, Assistant Superintendent, to act as the Clark
County School District Board of Trustees’ designee to sign the granting documents, is
recommended. (For Possible Action) [Contact Person: Felicia Gonzales] (Ref. 2.17)
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2.18 Change in Service.

Discussion and possible action on ratification of the Change in Service in the amount of
$13,440.00, and for Brandon McLaughlin, Assistant Superintendent, to act as the Clark County
School District Board of Trustees’ designee to sign the granting documents, is recommended. (For
Possible Action) [Contact Person: Felicia Gonzales] (Ref. 2.18)

2.19 Change Order.

Discussion and possible action on ratification of the Change Order in the amount of $59,700.83,
and for Brandon McLaughlin, Assistant Superintendent, to act as the Clark County School District
Board of Trustees’ designee to sign the granting documents, is recommended. (For Possible
Action) [Contact Person: Felicia Gonzales] (Ref. 2.19)

2.20 Amendment of Clark County School District Regulation 5151.

Discussion and possible action on approval of the amendment of Clark County School District
Regulation 5151, Physical Examination, Immunization and Diagnostic Programs, is
recommended. (For Possible Action) [Contact Person: Monica Cortez] (Ref. 2.20)

2.21 Amendment of Clark County School District Regulation 5156.

Discussion and possible action on approval of the amendment of Clark County School District
Regulation 5156, Automated External Defibrillator (‘AED”), is recommended. (For Possible
Action) [Contact Person: Monica Cortez] (Ref. 2.21)

2.22 Interlocal Agreement Between the Clark County School District and the Southern
Nevada Health District.

Discussion and possible action on approval to enter into an Interlocal Agreement between the
Clark County School District and the Southern Nevada Health District to invest in supports to
strengthen, protect, and promote the health and environment of the local community, in the amount
of $100,391.00, to be paid from Fund 0280, with no impact to the general fund, from December 1,
2024, through November 30, 2025, with the inclusion of the option to renew the Interlocal
Agreement if agreed upon by both parties, and for the Superintendent of Schools, Clark County
School District, the President and Clerk, Clark County School District Board of Trustees, to sign the
Interlocal Agreement, is recommended. (For Possible Action) [Contact Person: Kirsten

Searer] (Ref. 2.22)

2.23 Grant Applications Multiple Grants Various Funding Agencies.

Discussion and possible action on authorization to accept the funds and implement multiple grants
with various anticipated performance periods as indicated in the Multiple Grants table, in an
estimated amount of $135,895.00 to be paid from Fund 0279 and/or Fund 0280, with no impact to
the general fund, is recommended. (For Possible Action) [Contact Person: Kellie Kowal-

Paul] (Ref. 2.23)
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Trustee Bustamante Adams:

Next we'll move on to Consent Agenda item information. Before | open that, is there anyone that
has not completed a public speaker card for this item? Okay, seeing none, from what | understand,
Trustee Lorena Biassotti, would you like to pull something from the Consent Agenda?

Trustee Biassotti:
Yes, | would like... Thank you, Madam President, | would like to pull Consent Agenda Item 2.03 for
discussion.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:

Okay, thank you. So, we will motion first to pull that item. Do | have a first? Well, | have a first from
Trustee Biassotti. Do | have a second? Trustee Biassotti would like to pull for discussion Item 2.03.
Il go ahead and second that so | have a first and a second. All right, please cast your votes. That
motion is split. So, I've never had this, so I'm going to ask our board legal counsel. It's a three to
three.

Teddy Parker:
Madam president, it has to be four to pass, so...

Trustee Bustamante Adams:

Okay, so that motion does not pass. Then | will entertain a motion to adopt the consent agenda. Do
| have a first? Trustee Biassotti, are you in the queue? That's what | see.

Trustee Biassotti:
I'm not in the queue.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
No. Trustee Cavazos?

Trustee Cavazos:
Yes, Madam President. I'd like to make a motion to adopt the consent agenda as presented.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you. Trustee Dominguez?

Trustee Dominguez:

Thank you, Madam President. I'd like to make a statement that I've made a few statements now on
the consent agenda and it has been difficult to ask questions that are not... questions that are pre-
allocated by the president and vice president. And so, | found that it was very enlightening when
we had our board governance meeting or retreat, and | look forward to seeing the changes that we
can make going forward.
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Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you.

Trustee Dominguez:
And | would like to second the motion.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:

Thank you, Trustee Dominguez. | have a first and a second. Please cast your votes. That motion
passes from five to one. Next, I'm going to ask Trustee Henry to please read the warrants.

Trustee Henry:

Thank you, Madam President. The ratified warrants, as listed in the bills payable, transmittal and
board memorandum number 1-25-26 in the total amount of $180,525,422.88.

3.01 Public Hearing and Approval of the 2025 Medium-Term Bond Authorization Resolution.
This is the time and place that was published on June 27, 2025, to conduct a public hearing on,
discussion of, and possible action on approval of the 2025 Medium-Term Bond Authorization
Resolution, authorizing the sale and issuance of medium-term obligations in an amount up to
$50,000,000.00, in order to finance all or a portion of the cost of acquiring, improving, and
equipping school facilities, including transportation vehicles and facilities, and technology
equipment and facilities; authorization for the Superintendent or the Interim Chief Financial Officer
to specify the terms of the bonds; and for the President and Clerk of the Board of School Trustees
to sign the necessary documents, is recommended. (For Possible Action) [Contact

Person: Diane Bartholomew] (Ref. 3.01)

Motion to approve item 3.01.
Motion: Esparza-Stoffregan ~ Second: Cavazos  Vote: Unanimous
Motion passed

Trustee Bustamante Adams:

Thank you. We're going to go ahead and move to Item 3.01. This is a public hearing and approval
of the 2025 Medium-Term Bond Authorization Resolution. This is a time and place that was
published on June 27th, 2025 to conduct a public hearing on discussion of and possible action on
approval of the 2025 Medium-Term Bond Authorization Resolution, authorizing the sale and
issuance of medium-term obligations in the amount of up to $50 million in order to finance all or a
portion of the cost of acquiring, improving and equipping school facilities, including transportation
vehicles and facilities, and technology equipment and facilities.

Authorization for the superintendent or the interim chief financial officer to specify the terms of the
bonds and for the president and clerk of the school board of trustees to sign necessary documents.
Is there anyone here for Item 3.017 | do not see anybody. Well, wait a minute. No, it's not for 3.01.
So, seeing none, do we have any questions from the staff? No questions from our trustees? Okay,
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Trustee Bustamante Adams:

seeing none, then I'm going to... The hearing is done. We are now going to close it. And Miss
Bartholomew, would you like to say anything before we move on?

Diane Bartholomew:
| was just being prepared in case there were questions stymied. So, I'm good if you're good.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Okay. One moment. Trustee Dominguez?

Trustee Dominguez:

Thank you, Madam President. | think it might help if we kind of give a little bit of a description of
what a hearing is versus what a presentation is.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Got it. Miss Bartholomew?

Diane Bartholomew:

Sure. So, Madam President, members of the board, Superintendent Ebert, Diane Bartholomew,
interim CFO, for the record, for a few more days, right? We're waiting with bated breath. The
district is gearing up for its next cycle of bonds. So, this item is regarding the medium-term bonds
and will be used to purchase buses, white fleet and possibly some technology equipment. The
purpose of this item is to inform the public of the district's intent to issue those bonds and to allow
for public comment. That's basically what the public hearing is.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you. Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan.

Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan:

Madam President, | know that we were all thoroughly briefed and all of the documents are posted
publicly in advance. So, seeing that we don't have any questions, | can make a motion.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you. | have a first. Trustee Cavazos?

Trustee Cavazos:
| will second that motion, Madam President.
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Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you. | have a first and a second. Please cast your votes. That passes six to zero.

Addendum Item 3.02 Employment Agreement - Region Superintendent.

Discussion and possible action on approval of an employment agreement with Theo Robison I,
assigned as Region Superintendent. (For Possible Action) [Contact Person: Jhone Ebert] (Ref.
3.02)

Motion to accept item 3.02.

Motion: Barron ~ Second: Esparza-Stoffregan  Vote: Yeses-5: (Bustamante Adams, Cavazos,
Dominguez, Henry, Zamora); Noes-1: (Biassotti)

Motion passed

Trustee Bustamante Adams:

With a flexible agenda, we're going to go ahead and move to Item 3.02, employment agreement
regional superintendent. This is discussion and possible action. | will turn it over to our
superintendent, but before | do, is there anyone... | do have one person for public comment and |
might have some others. So, one minute. Okay, | do have one person under public comment for
this item, but I'm going to go ahead and turn it over to our superintendent, Mrs. Ebert.

Jhone Ebert:

Thank you, Madam President, members of the board, for your consideration in 3.02. | am asking
for the approval to hire Theodore Robison . He comes to us from Colorado with over 20 years of
public education experience. He currently serves as the executive director of secondary education
in the Thompson School District in Loveland, California... Colorado, excuse me. Most notably, I'd
like to share with all of you, under his leadership, increased graduation rates from 79.4% to 90% in
increased concurrent enrollments from 4,000 to 9,000 annually. Has experience in multimillion-

Jhone Ebert:

dollar budgets, led student advisory committees and dual language immersion initiatives to
promote student voice and equitable learning opportunities.

Prior to that, he also held other administrative positions: principal, assistant principal, secondary
behavioral coordinator, and started his career as a special education teacher. So, with that, Madam
President, | stand ready to answer any questions that you may have.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you. Are there any questions from the trustee? Trustee Barron.
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Trustee Barron:

Thank you, Madam President. Yes, Madam Superintendent, or the SI, as | call you, | noticed that
you've made a really good push in attracting leadership back to the school district. You managed to
bring back a person who just happened to work at the state I'm very familiar with, and quite frankly,
| was impressed that you were also able to get one of our very impressive people who actually
applied for your job and brought him back from, quite frankly, a pretty good situation. So, you've
been casting a net nationwide then to attract to more people to bring some fresh views, some fresh
blood into our school district. Am | paraphrasing this correct?

Jhone Ebert:

Yes, sir. Our parents, our children, our entire community deserve the best globally, not only just
here in Nevada. We have, as you mentioned, very good and exceptional talents here within our
school district. Several people have been promoted recently as well with retirements. And yes, we
cast that wide net, and Theodore is coming to you, Robison Ill is coming to all of you for
consideration.

Trustee Barron:

Yes, | read through his resume. Very impressive. And if he can replicate what he's done prior at
any region that he's appointed to oversee, I'm kind of hoping he's a... Well, I'm going to stop right
there. | really approve of your casting this wide net and bringing more people into our fold. Thank
you so much.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you. Trustee Biassotti?

Trustee Biassotti:

Thank you, Madam President. So, | did have a comment. | was looking into Mr. Theodore Robison.
And while he does have these really good gains and improvements in graduation rates, the
corresponding gains in proficiency according to their own data, this 27% of eighth graders are three
grade levels behind in reading and 31% in math. And so that concerns me a little bit because |
know the graduation rates are going up, but not the proficiency rates.

Trustee Biassotti:

The other thing is that here in Clark County we have over 1500 principals and administrators who
understand our challenges and our community for such a critical role, | believe we should see more
than one candidate, especially candidates from within our own district, CCSD, and | would like to
see someone from within. And | believe bringing people from out of state sends the wrong
message, maybe that we don't have that kind of skill and talent within our district. So, | would like to
request that we table this item and bring back a broader slate of candidates, including CCSD
administrators on that slate.
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Trustee Bustamante Adams:

Thank you. We can't entertain a motion just yet, but thank you for that comment. Superintendent,
do you want to add anything before we take the next person?

Jhone Ebert:

Yeah, just for process-wise, an understanding for the board and the public as well. When these
types of positions are posted for opportunity for people internally and externally, we only bring to
you the candidates that are out of state.

So, we actually have two new region superintendents. One is Dr. Oswalt, he was appointed, he is
an internal candidate, so he was promoted from being a principal supervisor, a SAS, but you do not
have his materials in front of you because he was internally promoted. You, as a board, only see
and hire people from the outside, just as you did with our CFO as well, coming from the outside.
You approved his candidacy as well.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you. Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan?

Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan:

So, having the conversation, Superintendent, then the process would've been that it would've been
the application was open for all candidates, internal and external. Maybe for the edification of all of
our board, you interviewed internal candidates as well?

Jhone Ebert:
Yes, that is correct.

Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan:

And the reason that | even mentioned that is we gave you the charge to cast the net and bring in
real talent, and | would just kind of say that | am very pleased with this gentleman's not only his
resume, but if you look at some of the things that he's done with family engagement, community
involvement, | look forward to hopefully having his talent on our team, knowing that this gentleman
has moved the needle.

Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan:

And | know it's difficult, when we look at proficiency scores specifically, but there are other
measures and metrics when we look at leadership and skills. So, | would just like to say | like that
we're bringing in divergent and different thinking because sometimes when you have only internal
systems and we've got a lot of internal talent, don't get me wrong, but you sometimes will get group
think, and so | just would say that I'm thankful that you did do that. | want to make that statement
and put that on record.
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Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you. Trustee Cavazos?

Trustee Cavazos:

Thank you, Madam President, and thank you, Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan for, as usual, saving me
a lot of talking. She's clairvoyant here. | want to basically reiterate what she just said. It's not just
about the data, it's about the person. What I'd like to ask right now is from any of the folks that
would like to, going from the superintendent or anybody that she would like to delegate, what was
something that really stood out to you, that just really said, "This would be a great fit for our
district"? What's something that really stood out in his interviews?

Jhone Ebert:

Since | have shared some of... And | apologize, | will make sure that | do not pronounce an extra N
in Robison, | caught myself there, but Dr. Jesse Welsh had a team of our leaders and he can
describe the entire process to you and what they had to say.

Jesse Welsh:

Yes, thank you, Superintendent Ebert. To your question, | have to be honest, when Mr. Robison
came in for the interview, he frankly knocked our socks off, and I'm not saying that lightly. We were
very impressed with his experiences, his focus on the data, and really moving the needle for
students. | think you'll see that something... And | can tell you he's already engaged in some of the
things with us as we're planning for the upcoming school year, really appreciate his focus on
student outcomes and making sure that we are doing things for students first.

| think another thing that | would really highlight was focus on student voice in the work that we do.
| think you'll hear, and | know that just from what I've heard from him, is that he really is focused on
making sure that we are incorporating student voice in the work that we do, especially when we're
talking about our secondary students because, | mean, they have a big stake in what we're doing.

And then as just as well as, while nothing compares to the size of Clark County, we know that, it's a
very good mid-sized, | would say, school district where the work that he has been doing | think
translates very well to the work as a region superintendent.

And one more thing | would share is that with some of the structuring that we've done in
reorganizing, we've put those supports in place to help both him and Dr. Oswalt in their new roles
to make sure that they're successful as region superintendents. So, really excited. We've had some
initial work with the team and just really excited for the work that we have ahead and the focus that
we're going to have. Thank you.

Trustee Cavazos:
Thank you so much, Superintendent and Dr. Welsh. Thank you so much. | appreciate it.
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Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you. Trustee Barron?

Trustee Barron:

Yes, thank you very much, Madam President. I'd just like to say, sometimes from looking at it from
the management and the organizational culture, sometimes | myself, | am a committed capitalist. |
do believe in bringing in people who drive the needle, that drive the competition.

If we have an organization, and | know we have fantastic leaders, | know because I've talked to
them, | converse regularly with them, right? But it's not just a bad thing to bring in someone who,
quite frankly, pushes that boundary, that pushes the status quo. If we believe, and of course in our
system, that we try to attract and promote and have the best and brightest leaders, it behooves us
to go ahead and invite people from outside the organization to provide a divergent, sometimes a
divergent view to bring us in.

And in this case, we're talking about a gentleman who's... He's going to be a migrant. He's new to
our valley. Just think about this, to actually have the courage to go ahead and probably sell your
house, leave your friends and family behind, move across the city, across the country, and settle
here in a new environment, that takes a certain amount of courage, it takes a pioneering spirit. |
really welcome.

There's a reason why the public, when we're seeking out you, our superintendent, the public
insisted upon a national search. This is following along with what the public wants. You are
continuing their vision, quite frankly, with casting that wide net and bringing in people in from
outside the organization. Quite frankly, I'd very much like to see this net get cast even wider and
bring in more people.

| think our residents, | think our children, | know my son, | think he's going to deserve to have the
very best that we can possibly bring. And the mere fact, | also think that we have a pulse now for
whatever reason now, people are beginning to believe in our district enough that people are willing
to come in from outside. Again, leaving something they already have built behind, to come here. |
welcome it. | think it's a good sign for the future.

| would just, over at RTC, we just welcomed our new deputy CEO and we got him from Atlanta. So,
it's good to bring in people from outside. | guess that really wasn't a question. Are you planning
on...? How are your chops in bringing in more people? | guess that's the question that | have for
you. Madam President, members of the board. Again, I'll start with almost what | started with.

Jhone Ebert:

The initial question is, our children deserve the best and the brightest. And so, we will cultivate
though our staff members here, you all know 25 years myself, | left, came back, making sure that
all of the work that we do is focused on our students and the talents, the human talents, internal
and external is important.
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Trustee Barron:
Congratulations.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you. Trustee Biassotti?

Trustee Biassotti:

Thank you, Madam President. And | would just like to add as a last comment that although Mr.
Robison has impressive achievements, and yes personality traits are important, but | would like to
see that, moving forward, we base any and all hiring on proficiency performance. Thank you.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you. | will go ahead and go to public comment. | do have one person, Lenny, and if you
could help me pronounce your last name when you get up here, | would appreciate it.

Public Hearing
Lenny Lither:

Okay. Sorry. My name is Lenny Lither, L-I-T-H-E-R. The I's pronounced long. Don't know why.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you, Mr. Lither. Please proceed.

Lenny Lither:

Okay. Well, first of all, | really wish that... There was so many positive comments just said, but
almost nothing that actually went into any details. Is he a qualified person? Yes, he has some great
experience, but is he qualified for this position, first of all? Because | feel like he's not getting a little
bit of raise. He's not the district supervisor. He's not the district superintendent. He's in the
leadership of that district. That district has 15,000 students. This district has 300,000 students. A
region, | don't know exactly, each one's going to be different, but let's say divided by three, that's a
huge jump. That's not a promotion. That is skipping grade scales, okay? Is his performance that
outstanding? | don't see it because | don't see how it could relate. | would've loved to see Mrs.
Ebert bring him in from maybe an assistant superintendent position or something a little bit less,
show us that he can do that work, that he's qualified for this large of a position. And then okay, then
in a year or two get him into that high one. Because perhaps he has these talents that the public
hasn't seen because we weren't in those interviews. We haven't seen that. We can see some stuff.
He moves the needle on a district of 15,000 students. That's not enough, in my opinion.

Next, | really want to also, before | forget, | have to talk about one of the clauses in the contract
because I'm so tired of this clause, where superintendents can give an unlimited pay raise. Now,
thankfully | have faith in Mrs. Ebert that she wouldn't use that clause outrageously, but we know the
last guy did. He was giving 20%, 25%, 40% pay raises anytime he wanted. He did that multiple
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Lenny Lither:

times. And honestly, the school board has a responsibility, a fiduciary responsibility, for this
community.

And I'm sorry, Mrs. Ebert doesn't need to give him an unlimited pay raise. | figured 5% in the
contract where she can do it without the school board's approval, would be great. And anything
more than 5%, to go to the school board to get approval. | think that would be reasonable. We
need to stop giving out money like it's candy because it's not your money;, it's the taxpayers'
money. | paid so much taxes last year. I'm tired, honestly. And | feel like the school board is just
constantly just... They don't care about budgets.

Next, | want to say, when looking at his accomplishments, we were talking about him moving the
needle, | felt a little bit concerned because when looking or researching him, it seemed like his
biggest accomplishment is in social and emotional learning, which as a former kindergarten
teacher, special ed teacher advocate, yes, | believe kids need that, but it's not the number one
priority. When I'm looking for somebody to be a region superintendent, | would like them to be
qualified in that area. He talked about diversity, equity, inclusion, which yes, | do think that's
important, but also concerns me because Trump wants to cut all, | don't want us to lose federal
funding. So, show me how he's going to move the needle in other topics that are just as important.
And my time is up, so thank you.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:

Thank you. Mr. Lither. Seeing no other public comment, | do have a motion from Trustee Biassotti.
Trustee, would you like to restate your motion?

Trustee Biassotti:

| would like to table this item for a future agenda item where we get a slate with more candidates
that include CCSD administrators.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:

Thank you. | have first for that motion. Is there a second? Not seeing a second. That motion does
not move forward. I'll entertain another motion. Trustee Barron?

Trustee Barron:

Yes. Thank you, Madam Superintendent. I'd like to make a motion to accept the contract here with
Mr. Theo Robison IlI.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you. | have a first. Do | have a second?

Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan:
| will second the motion.
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Trustee Bustamante Adams:

Thank you, Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan. | know that, just wanted to remind the board, that we do
have a policy within our board that acting only upon the recommendations of the superintendent in
matters of employment or dismissal of district personnel. And so that is GP 4.2. So, just as a
reminder, role of our trustees, what our role is. So, | have a first and a second. Please cast your
votes. That motion passes five to one.

Addendum Item 3.03 Employment Agreement - School Associate Superintendent.

Discussion and possible action on approval of an employment agreement with Darlin Delgado,
assigned as School Associate Superintendent. (For Possible Action) [Contact Person: Jhone
Ebert] (Ref. 3.03)

Motion to table item 3.03 for a future agenda.

Motion: Biassotti ~ Second: Dominguez ~ Vote: Yeses-2: (Biassotti, Dominguez); Noes-4:
(Bustamante Adams, Cavazos, Henry, Zamora)
Motion failed

Motion to accept item 3.03.

Motion: Cavazos  Second: Esparza-Stoffregan ~ Vote: Yeses-4: (Bustamante Adams,
Cavazos, Henry, Zamora); Noes-2: (Biassotti, Dominguez)
Motion passed

Trustee Bustamante Adams:

I'd like to move now to... And we're going to hopefully celebrate everyone that comes on. So, I'm
going to save my asking you to have the team get up and we can acknowledge them all together.
So, 3.03 employment agreement for social school associate superintendent. Turn it over to Mrs.
Ebert.

Jhone Ebert:

Thank you, Madam President, members of the board. This evening, I'm asking for approval to hire
Darlene Delgado as school associate superintendent. Most recently, she has served as the director
of educational and organizational programs at the Young Women's Leadership Academy. She has
served also in the Clark County School District as a comprehensive high school principal, a career
and technical education principal, managing care too, as well multi-million dollars of budgets. Has
led a student achievement up to 94% within the graduating classes that she has overseen in
community engagement, advanced placement coursework. Served as an assistant principal at
multiple schools, as well as a dean of students. She is biliterate and brings a wealth of knowledge
to our community and is recommended for your approval.
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Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you. Any questions from the trustees? Trustee Biassotti.

Trustee Biassotti:

Thank you, Madam President. So, the name was familiar to me. Just two years ago after the tragic
death of Jonathan Lewis Jr. at Rancho High School, many parents, myself included, were deeply
alarmed and eager to discuss what went wrong and how we could do better. As a parent of a high
school student myself in CCSD, | personally tried to speak with her, but was turned away and told
she had no time, not even for a five-minute conversation. Instead, she retired mid-year, leaving
behind-

Trustee Barron:
Point of order.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Point of order. Yes. Trustee Biassotti, is there a direction that you're headed with your comment?

Trustee Biassotti:
Yes.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Okay.

Trustee Biassotti:
Thank you-

Trustee Barron:

It's just that | could be wrong, but it's not on the agenda. Perhaps our new board council could
weigh in.

Trustee Biassotti:
| was on the queue and | was given my time to-

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Yeah, go ahead.

Trustee Barron:
[inaudible 00:31:28].
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Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Trustee Biassotti, please continue.

Trustee Biassotti:
And | do not interrupt any of my colleagues when they're speaking, so | would-

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you so much. Please, proceed.

Trustee Biassotti:

... appreciate that. Instead, Mrs. Delgado, retired. Principal Delgado at the time, retired mid-year,
leaving behind ongoing issues at Rancho that still haven't been resolved to now see her name
brought up for this central office position gives me some concern and some pause. For that reason,
| would like to request that we table this.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
And we won't take a motion yet, but I'll come back to you. So, thank you for that comment.

Trustee Biassotti:
You're welcome.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Any other comments? Trustee Barron.

Trustee Barron:

Yeah, | was bringing up a point of order. The person up for this position, their record is not part of
this debate, quite frankly. And I think we're treading into some serious implications. There's other
things that are implied by making these statements against this applicant.

Matter of fact, | would say that if there's anybody here on this board who's familiar with this
applicant, because they did apply, even myself, I'd point out even though maybe it's not a point of
her contract as the Principal of Southwest Tech, is it Southwest or... Southeast Tech. Her school
was a national school of the year. Not second place, not third place, a national. Not Clark County.
National School of Year. She replicated the... Her accomplishments were replicated at Rancho
High School, and including during a very difficult time, during... it seemed like, right after she got
appointed, we fell into, of course, COVID and she was able to marshal everyone together. And
then again, the school did not lose as much as other schools did. Matter of fact, when she came
back, she addressed a lot of issues. We had two and then three social workers, but they weren't
social workers. These were actually certified and licensed therapists that | think did a lot to carry
the children.
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Trustee Barron:

And then later on, the families of these students, that | know that | worked with and helped us to
not have a precipitous drop in graduation, but we maintained, and I'll say we persevered. I'm proud
of that as part of that staff, and | will measure that against anybody who thinks that they know her,
but really don't.

Also, again, she was able to maintain, and it's one thing to go ahead and have your school be the
very best school in the country at a very specialized school, but she did the same thing at a
comprehensive high school. And quite frankly, she's a fantastic role model. She's not just a Latina,
she's also the children of refugees.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you, Trustee Barron. Trustee Zamora.

Trustee Zamora:

Thank you, Madam President. | just want to remind my colleagues also about our governance
policy, 4.2 Section C, where it does state trustees must refrain from expressing individual
judgments on the superintendent or the employees. So, just keep that in mind. And then going
back to what President, you mentioned too, Section 6D acting only upon the recommendations of
the superintendent in matters of employment dismissal or district personnel. Please. Thank you.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you, Vice President. Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan.

Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan:

Superintendent, | do have questions, just so that it gives us a little bit of a picture of what your
vision is of how you are reorganizing the team. When we interviewed you, you talked about
aligning talent to suit the needs of the schools. And one of the things you mentioned, which | want
to ask you, is that there are over 370 plus schools and you noticed some interesting observations
about secondary, middle and elementary.

So, can you talk to Mrs. Delgado's and what is the average from the school associate
superintendents, how many are in those ranges of elementary, middle? | don't need exact
numbers, but what is that and maybe the reasoning for that?

Jhone Ebert:

Thank you for the question, Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan. Specifically with the school associate
superintendents, we filled three positions, and in that group of talented, very talented people. But
one of the things that | noticed when studying our organization and the skill set of our staff, you
have such as Mrs. Delgado, secondary experience, not only at a comprehensive high school, it's
much different, comprehensive high school versus a career and technical academy. Night and day
students, community, athletics, all of... The list can go on.

07-10-25 Minutes
Page 20 of 35



Jhone Ebert:

Within the structure, prior to my team and | arriving, everyone was aligned K-12. Every principal
supervisor had elementary, middle, and high school in their portfolio. As noted across our school
district, we have hundreds... Not hundreds, excuse me. Well, no. When you add in one in two-star
schools. And they all have different levels of where they're at and their level of need. When you
think of, and | want to be careful here because stars are not the only rating and understanding of
our schools. It is one academic measure, but it is inclusive not only of proficiency, where the
expectation is for that specific grade level, but growth. And we value growth in our community
because we have such a diverse community.

Our children come from everywhere, not only within our own state, whether they're moving north
and south, but we have a lot of migrants and immigrants, both. And so | will, because she has
allowed me to do this many times in the past, but one of our deputies used to be a school
associate superintendent. She too has experience at high school level, comprehensive and career
and technical academy, opening it up, but she was supervising elementary schools. Yes, learning
is a... And she's very qualified to do it, but her expertise is at the high school level.

And when we think about the medical profession, when you get into tier one and tier two and you
think about all of those pieces, we need to use our resources strategically. And it's not that she
can't supervise elementary, middle, and high, but we need the experts in elementary who were
very successful in elementary, supporting our elementary schools. And so the team spent and we
kicked around, | was like, "Okay, here's superintendent, how's it? Well, have we talked about this,
this, and this and this?"

Because we're meeting all of our staff. And so, over several iterations with the region
superintendents, as well as bringing in the school associate superintendents, have developed now,
and this skillset is exactly what we need. The percentage-wise of current SASs, | don't know
percentage off the top of my head, | am phoning a friend.

Jesse Welsh:
One third, two-thirds.

Jhone Ebert:

One third, two thirds. Okay. So, two thirds currently are SASs are elementary, and one-third
secondary.

Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan:
One third. Okay. | still have the floor, correct?

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Yeah.
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Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan:

Okay. My follow-up question, because I'm looking at big picture moving forward, you mentioned
she's biliterate. How many, percentage-wise, do we have representation in our SAS level for
anyone else that is biliterate? Are you aware of that?

Jhone Ebert:

The two deputies are both biliterate. Yeah. And I'm looking at other regions supes, but... And two
SASs. | am sorry, just currently one.

Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan:
So, we have one SAS-

Jhone Ebert:
One, thank you.

Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan:

... that is biliterate, out of all of our supervisors, which is pretty typical for some school districts, but
we have an opportunity to bring in another individual that is biliterate and fluent, and knowing that
our population of students, we did the interviews, we offered the surveys in multiple languages, and
Spanish is the predominant second language. English is first. So, | just want to bring that up for my
colleagues to understand. And 49% of our students are Hispanic in our district.

The last thing. We know, and we were told that a third of our principals are brand new, between the
year of one to five years of experience. Knowing her resume, and | definitely dug into it really
thorough, knowing that she came from comprehensive, a Magnet that was distinguished, | believe
Magnet Schools of the Year in 2018. That's nationwide. That's a huge accolade. It's really hard to
earn that.

Knowing she was, | believe, an administrator for an online school, Nevada Learning Academy, and
all the plethora of other things. And | like the fact that when she went in her retirement mode, it
mentioned that she was in Young Woman's Leadership Academy, which is a public charter school.
There's some growth there.

And again, | just want to go back to, we have to bring in some different thinking and some
innovation, which reason why we hired you as our superintendent. | just want to point that out. |
think our principals need support and they need coaching. So, | would definitely be in support of
that if and when you're ready for a motion.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you. Trustee Biassotti?
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Trustee Biassotti:

Thank you, Madam President. | had a question to revert back to Vice President Zamora's comment
on the governance policy. My question is, am | not allowed to share my personal experience during
discussion?

Trustee Zamora:

And | will pull in our counsel to clarify because of this specific person was also a former employee.
Teddy, can you jump in? Mr. Parker.

Teddy Parker:

Sure, Madam Vice President. | would suggest, Trustee Biassotti, that you have to confine your
comments to what's on the agenda first, and your comments went beyond what's in front of you.
Mainly, the qualifications of this person. None of the trustees here are charged with the
responsibility of hiring. Your policy and procedure decision is [inaudible 00:43:01].

The superintendent has put someone before you with a resume for you to consider. Your
discussions went beyond what's in front of you, which really could potentially be an OML, Open
Meeting Law, issue because now you're considering things that the public cannot be aware of,
things that may be concerning to you, which is fine, as long as you're using that to evaluate the
resume. But when you go outside of the information available to the public and available to your
colleagues, that's what the governance is telling you not to do. | guess this is a moment that we
can all use to do that, when it pertains to any other agenda item.

And that's why it's sometimes difficult for a superintendent or any executive director to respond to
questions that are not truly within the four corners of an agendized item. | actually thought that
Superintendent Ebert did a great job of answering questions within the agenda, and | think she
actually went outside to give you even more detail and which | think everyone's appreciative of.

But I will tell you it's difficult when you provide personal opinions because there's no facts upon
which anyone else can actually delve into because they're only held by you. So, if you could try to
confine it to what's in front of you, keeping in mind and giving deference to the school district
superintendent, who's placed the information in front of everyone to judge, that would probably be
the best. Does that answer your question, Vice President Zamora?

Trustee Zamora:
Yes, Thank you.

Trustee Biassotti:

And | do have a second. | just really quickly want to address that. | understand how you're
providing that clarity, but at the same time, when | am discussing it, | believe that discussion is
amongst the trustees, so | can understand why the public may not be made privy to my experience.
However, | feel it is my role to bring up issues that | find concerning up for discussion, whether
those issues are validated or not, that's the freedom we all share here. So, | guess what I'm not
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Trustee Biassotti:

understanding is how moving forward | have to constrict my arguments or discussions, whatever |
want to bring up, and just narrow it down to not include my personal experience.

Teddy Parker:
| think we all benefit, if | may, Madam President-

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Yes, you may.

Teddy Parker:

... | think we all benefit if you're using your personal experiences to address what's in front of you.
When you go beyond that, then no one can really benefit from that. And | believe you're now
bringing into play things that have nothing to do with the agendized item. It's more of a personal
presentation, which is not what this meeting is for.

| mean, no one is being asked and no one should volunteer information that is beyond this agenda.
Otherwise, we'll be here for days talking about things that were not properly noticed. The public
could not be prepared for those because they didn't expect or they should have no reason to
expect that we get that far field from what's in front of us.

This agendized item is talking about the qualifications, in this case, of the school associate
superintendent. Her contract is there, her qualifications are there. You make a decision based upon
that. Remember, this board does not pick who is placed in front of us. The superintendent does
that. That's her responsibility.

Trustee Biassotti:

But then when we vote on it, | believe we have to take in account factors that we feel contribute to
the qualification or disqualification of a certain person. And that's why | was bringing that forward
because | was taking that into account of when we were talking about said person. And | did have
another question, if you were done.

Teddy Parker:
No, I'm done. Thank you.

Trustee Biassotti:
Okay.

Trustee Barron:
Another point of order. This is not a debate.
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Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you, Trustee-

Trustee Biassotti:
So, my other question was to Superintendent Ebert, did she address why she resigned mid-year?

Jhone Ebert:
Madam president, members of the board, | did not specifically ask that question of the candidate.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you. Trustee Cavazos.

Trustee Cavazos:

| think most of my questions have been addressed by our board council, and | thank him for the
clarification. As a former board president, we do need to be very careful about sticking to what is
on the agenda. And also too, we just had an all-day governance training on, | believe it was July
2nd, where our governance trainer was very specific about what lane we stay in and what is our
role and our responsibility. So, | believe there are two other motions ahead of me, but | was ready
to make a motion or a second also, but I'm going to defer to those who came before me. Madam
President, thank you.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you. Trustee Dominguez.

Trustee Dominguez:

Thank you, Madam President. And maybe you can stop me, Mr. Parker, if I'm out of bounds here. |
did have a question. And | was looking at the policy, our policy, GP 4.26C and D, and obviously C,
it says, "Refrain from expressing individual judgments of the performance of the superintendent or
employees." But then D goes into saying, "Acting upon recommendations of the superintendent in
matters of employment." So, the word acting to me could mean expressing or kind of expressing
concern. My question to the superintendent was if, and please stop me if I'm out of bounds, was
just kind of wondering if the question was asked, why she wanted to return from retirement?

Jhone Ebert:
Superintendent Ebert, for the record. Yes, that question was asked.

Trustee Dominguez:

Without going into personal detail, because | know people retire or leave for numerous reasons, is
there any way to express without going too far into detail, why she-
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Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan:
Madam President, point of order, please.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you. Mr. Parker?

Teddy Parker:

Certainly. And Trustee Dominguez, at this point you're asking a question that could involve
personal information, information that may not have anything to do with her qualifications, and we
could all speculate, but that's not what's in front of you. Again, and let me say this because I think
we're now treading into something that's truly not our role.

It is not to do, none of our roles, to do the interviews. It's not our role to determine the questions.
It's our role to determine whether or not this resume and this contract that's before us is approvable
or not. Everything else, you're second-guessing your superintendent. So, your question was well
taken, and | think it gives us a platform for us to go forward from here. It should not matter if that
question was asked, if it does not affect your qualifications or this contract because it may be
something so dear to her heart that should not be put out in the public. And we're not here to
expose those types of questions. We weren't the ones doing or charged with doing the interviews.
So, hopefully this helps everyone understand that's what we have the superintendent for.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:

Thank you, Mr. Parker. And just for the public, right, that is Trustee Cavazos mentioned it that we
ourselves are going through an evolution of holding ourselves accountable and training ourselves
on parliamentary procedure and other governance tools that we could use. And so it is a learning
process for us, and I'm grateful that we are applying what we are learning. So, thank you.

With that, we do have no other questions. | do know that we have public comment, and | didn't
open it up to see if there was anybody else. | do have Mr. Lither for 3.03, but is there anybody else
available for public comment? Okay, seeing none, Mr. Lither, if you could come up.

Public Hearing
Lenny Lither:

Well, thank you for saying my name correctly. My name's Lenny Lither. First, | want to say that we
should be talking about the records, the resumes in front of me. | looked up her history. | did what
any parent should be doing in this district. Are you going to hire someone? Let's see what their
history is. | think some person just asked a great question. Did they say why? Trying to not go into
specific details because some of that could be classified or could be something that you can't share
with the public, but it should be asked. Same as her handling of the situation that happened at
Rancho High School. That should be asked because for me it looked bad when she retired and
sent out a letter to the public at school saying that she decided to retire to spend time with her
family, and then shortly after, went and got another job.
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Lenny Lither:

For me, that made me question what else was going on though? Was there something else? |
know Miss Ebert just said that she didn't ask details about why she retired at the time, but | think
those kinds of questions should have been asked.

Also, another trustee recently brought up the fact that she's Latina. And I'm sorry, as a parent, |
had Melissa Gutierrez as a region superintendent before, | had her as a principal before at one of
the schools | was at, she was absolutely one of the worst principals me or my wife I'd ever dealt
with. | don't want to ever hire someone just because of their ethnicity. | want to hire because of
their qualifications.

And does she have good qualifications? Yes, she does. That's where you then have to balance out
the facts and the other information that you have. When | look at her resume, that information
though, regarding what happened at Rancho really gave me deep pause and it really made me
question what else was going on there. And | really wish before they hired someone like her with
that situation, | wish a little more informational fact-finding was given to that because | don't know
how much information or time was spent, and perhaps you couldn't go into that detail, but maybe
it'd be nice if it was addressed to the board and said, "Yes, we did look into that. We feel very
comfortable with the information that we discovered or informed, learned upon."

Next, again, it's not your money. Stop giving out these unlimited raises. Stop approving that. You
guys can put an end to that. And even if you don't today, then you better assume because it's
going to be a point that we don't have any money. Because how often have you said, "Oh, we can't
give raises to teachers. We can't pay raises for... We can't pay for this, can't pay for that"? How
about you stop the gravy train of money.

And again, like | said earlier, 5% raise, no approval from the school board. Done. That's
reasonable. She could give it every single year. That'd be a generous raise. So, | guess that's it for
me. I'd love to say more, but | know have to try and stay on topic best | can, and I'm not always
great at that. Thank you.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:

Thank you so much. Seeing no other public comment, Trustee Biassotti, | know you had to
entertain a motion. Do you want to restate it?

Trustee Biassotti:
| would like to keep my motion to table this item for a future application.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Okay, | have a motion by Trustee Biassotti. Do | have a second? Trustee Dominguez?

Trustee Dominguez:
I'l second the motion.
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Trustee Bustamante Adams:

So, | have a first and a second to table item 3.03, please cast your votes. That motion dies. It does
not pass. So, yeses are two and noes are four. I'll entertain another motion.

Trustee Zamora:
[inaudible 00:55:43].

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
| know. | can't see it. Trustee Cavazos.

Trustee Cavazos:

Thank you, Madam President. At this time, | would like to make a motion to accept the employment
agreement for Darlene Delgado, agenda Item 3.03, for the position of school associate
superintendent.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:

Thank you, Trustee Cavazos. And Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan, my forgiveness. You had said you
wanted to make a motion.

Trustee Cavazos:
[inaudible 00:56:14].

Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan:
It was the same motion.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Okay, would you like to second that?

Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan:
| will second.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Okay, | have it first and | have a second. Please cast your votes. That motion passes four to two.

Public Comment on Items Not Listed as Action Items on the Agenda

Trustee Bustamante Adams:

We will go ahead and move to item 4.01. These are public comment on items not listed as action
items on the agenda. Is there anyone that has not submitted a public speaker card? Okay, we have
those that called in and signed up first. And so Mr. Lither, I'd like to call you back up. And then Mr.
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Trustee Bustamante Adams:

Rogers, you are after that. We have two podiums. Is Mr. Rogers still here? Yes. Mr. Lither, you can
go ahead and proceed.

Public Hearing
Lenny Lither:

Feel popular today. First, | want to say that the school board needs to start doing better for this
district and this community. Part of it is your interactions with each other. One minute you're
accusing somebody of doing something, next minute you're doing the exact same thing. Overall,
I'm glad that you're doing to some trainings and it needs to happen soon and needs to happen
better.

Next, | would like to give at least a quick prop to Mrs. Ebert. | feel like she's handling most of the
situations pretty well, but we need to stop giving max contracts. We need to stop. | dislike the NBA
sometimes these days because they're giving mediocre players $10, $20 million contracts. You
guys are doing the same thing, and it's not your money. Today there was a good opportunity to at
least pause the second person and say, "Hey, let's come back with a contract. We're not
automatically giving her approval to give unlimited raises." You can rework some of these contracts
and you can start doing it today or at least at the next time. | mean, but why not start today? | don't
understand why you're always going with that.

Next, and again, I'm unsure about how many different topics | can touch on, but you know what?
The Supreme Court doesn't always agree on all the same laws or all those same regulations, and |
think sometimes some of what Mr. Parker is saying is absolutely right on, but sometimes it's a little
bit interpretive. And obviously, so much more training needs to happen and it shouldn't always be
happening in front of the community. Because you know what? One thing, | forgot his name, one of
the new hire... Theodore Robison, Mr. Robison, talks about building trust and getting the
community stake.

Look at the number of parents here tonight. There's almost none. 300,000 students, let's say
400,000 parents, at least. And how many of them come here? Because we don't feel our voices
are heard. We don't feel they matter. I've been accused of plagiarizing, inviting things before by a
former trustee, and I'm not trying to bring that up. I'm just saying you guys got to work out and
reach out to the community to get us involved because we are your allies.

| know I've been a teacher before and | used to work with one of the trustees. Well, if | needed
something for a student, I'd reach out to them. And they didn't ask me about ethnicity, they didn't
ask me any other details. They said, "Y'all, can | help this student?" And they'd be like, "Yeah, sure,

| can do that." And that's what the school board needs to be doing more so. And | just feel, again,
I'm going off so many topics, it's really frustrating.

I've spent 10 years in this district as a parent. | literally moved to America to this district because
my wife wanted to come here, and then recently my wife, who was raised in China, countryside,
well she had to study by candlelight and she thought, "When | came to America, | really thought
American schools were going to be so great. And now | see why American education's failing."
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Lenny Lither:

That's what this district has brought to an immigrant, because we love to throw that term around, to
an immigrant. That's why American education's failing. We got to do better.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you. Mr. Rogers and then Mrs. Lynn Green.

Kyle Rogers:

All right, Dr. Kyle Rogers, for the record. Last time | was here, | was here to discuss an issue with
the public records request. Earlier today, | don't know if you saw, but a couple of hours ago, |
emailed you, just letting you know that | still had not had the issue addressed. 20 minutes after |
sent you that email, | got a call from the public records office being told that | now have the option
to pay to obtain those public records.

Again, the public records | request are discipline data for three years, broken down by race,
gender, disability status and LEP status, and the intersection of any of those, by every offense in
the category, every offense a student can be disciplined for. So, insubordination, unacceptable
school behavior, et cetera.

| have been told that the school district is claiming, in their email now to me, that it would take 20
hours to put together this data, which it's a relatively simple data poll. You just put in the
demographics you want and you click download. | am being charged $800 to obtain that record is
what CCSD is wanting to charge me, which | only got this email a couple of hours ago, so | haven't
had a lot of time to research, but I just sent you another email with that, what CCSD sent me, with
several citations of other guidance documents from the state showing | don't think this is an
appropriate or even legal fee. | am willing to pay a fee, but | think this is quite excessive and not
aligned with the law.

Just to give you an example, | am being charged for things, this is the labor they have to do, it's
quote, "The cost estimate is based on revising the existing query dates, pulling the data, validating
the data, redacting the number to 10, if there's confidential student data, formatting and doing final
checks." That would take 20 hours? Absolutely not.

Also, why am | paying for things like formatting? That's not something you're even supposed to do
when you download public records. The record is supposed to be downloaded and provided in its
original form. Why is it being edited? Why would | pay for that?

Also, | would argue pulling the data, why am | paying for pulling the data if it's just you download
the document? It's a couple of seconds. There's also this claim that the data needs to be validated.
| don't exactly know what this means. | would like to maybe meet with someone to discuss it. When

you all often get public records requests for your emails, right? Are those emails validated? Why
are there extra steps?

To me, it very much feels like this is an explicit attempt, after I've been able to prove several times
that the legal arguments being made to deny me the records were nonsense, that this is an explicit
attempt to try to get me to not be provided these records. | want to quickly show just why is this so
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Kyle Rogers:

important. | got this actual data last time and | got four years’ worth of data and | got it for free last
time. CCSD did not charge me. And according to CCSD's own document for filing, there is no
mention of filing for personnel fees.

Now, the last time | got this data, it showed very important data. For example, did you know 50% of
violence to staff, assault staff, battery to staff, is done by students with disabilities? That informs
policy, but you have to have that sort of rigorous data analysis, looking at specific categories by
identity. Please, I'll be around after. Thank you for your time.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you, Mr. Rogers. Mrs. Green.

Lynn Green:
Yes, ma'am.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
And then after you, Theodore Schwartz.

Lynn Green:

Thank you for having me again. | just want to say thank you also to all of you who have reached
out to all of us, just different things, but | just want to say thank you for that because we feel like
that we're being heard.

| came tonight, again, because of our school. We have a real issue. We need our band trailer
money back. The kids raised that money and we need help getting that back to our kids. And we
also need our band trailers re-wrapped before the school year's come, so our school looks can be
proud of our band trailers.

Of our group, we have lots of teacher parents whose children are in our band and they are afraid to
speak up against Mr. Roberts, against the policies and the things going on at the school because
of what he's done to our band director, maybe he could do it to them too, which he has done that to
a few of them. And so they're afraid to speak up.

The children are afraid to go back to school. They're afraid he will call them in his office and tell
they can't talk to their parents again and that everything is confidential. And we need a SOT. We
need announcements for our SOT. Please, do something with that. | want to know when it is
because I'd like to be there.

| know that you can't tell us, from an HR perspective, what is going on because that would be
illegal, but retaliatory movements of a person in an employment is also illegal. This needs to be
really looked at. And we also... we heard that the principal's contract is 12 months. We want to
know why we can't start investigating now for him. | had a big long list, but | knew | couldn't say it in
three minutes, so | just did the gist of it. So, | just wanted to say thank you again. Please help us
put our school back together for our children, for the children that come after. We have freshmen
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Lynn Green:

children who are... parents who are concerned now about coming to our school. Thank you very
much.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you, Mrs. Green. Mr. Schwartz?

Theodore Schwartz:

| brought some handouts about my father. Just one general statement. My father died about three
years ago. He had his doctor's degree in education. And the last 24 days, he unloaded me on me
his human learning model. And so | went over about a year or two and tried to disprove it with
ChatGPT, which is artificial intelligence.

| have 30 years of teaching experience in all levels. I'm not a certified teacher though. I've taught at
colleges. And | tried to disprove it. And the way you do it in artificial intelligence is just keep asking
questions, like you're doing tonight as a board. You ask questions so you learn more. And
ChatGPT is supposed to be the... It has a thing called a large language model, which means it
learned most of its knowledge from publicized information from the internet and colleges, mostly
colleges. And so | asked ChatGPT, after it basically said that Daniel E. Schwartz human learning
model was exceptional and could solve human learning problems.

| had said, "Will you write a letter to CCSD to get them to test it?" And | gave a copy of the letter. |
don't know where it is right now, who got copies of it, but it was distributed. And then | also made
about 30 copies of an overview of the learning model, which any of you can read. And if you learn,
if you read it, it gives more detail about it too.

But the key element is it's like asking Einstein, "Will this work?" And the only other comment | have
is, in the future, you're going to have to start getting used to dealing with your students and their
ability to ask questions of ChatGPT or Gemini, which are human learning models, and they can get
it to do all their homework or you need to make sure you have part of your development board
people looking into how it can help.

| am a technology person and | don't want to talk about myself at all. | just want to talk about my
dad's situation, and artificial intelligence. | don't see a lot... I've been working as a substitute in the
district for only about a year or two, and | haven't seen a lot of... I've been a substitute at
technology and | haven't seen hardly anything related to artificial intelligence. And high school
students are not dumb. They can learn how to ask questions and it can teach them how to ask
questions, so that they learn how to disprove something or learn from something. That's all | want
to say. Thank you very much for listening.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:

Thank you so much, Mr. Schwartz. And we do have one more person, Mrs. Diane Henry, and she
will be closing out our public comment.
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Diane Henry:

Good evening. Diane Henry, H-E-N-R-Y. | spoke at your last meeting about safety issues with
artificial turf in athletic fields. Thank you for the opportunity to now address the grossly
underestimated cost of these fields.

| hope you've all gotten my email regarding staff's misrepresentation of the annual cost of install
and maintenance on turf versus sod fields, page seven of the July 2nd workshop presentation. For
the record, the 20-year cost of a turf field with organic fill was underestimated on that graph by over
$750,000 per field, and that was 2017 prices. Current costs are certainly much higher. In either
case, it's not a small omission.

For comparison, the cost of replacing one turf field one time is close to the total cost of installing
and maintaining a grass field for over a decade. But what kind of cost comparison is it when sod
fields include replacement at both year 10 and 20, but turf fields are only replaced at year 10 with
no cost shown beyond year 19? The cost of replacing each turf field in year 20 was completely
omitted.

It's also noteworthy that SNWA's rebate, which only funds a small portion of initial cost, is one time-
only funds. With turf replacement required every eight to 10 years, this is just not sustainable
financially. And as I've submitted for the record, an analysis by environmentalist and author Julie
Wignall of Legal Action by School Districts Against Turf Manufacturers shows that in many cases,
these fields are not holding up as warranted, which results in even higher cost.

During the workshop presentation, it was explained that while there's 73% higher capital costs with
turf, their operational costs are 90% less, which sounds good until you look at my revised graph,
which ['ve submitted for the records. The 20-year total cost of a turf field is about 2.7 million per
field compared to about 1.2 million for sod. That's 1.5 million per field savings that could pay for a
lot of extra ground keepers and grass maintenance.

If there are uneven surfaces on a grass field, then fill in the holes. That would prevent most injuries
on sod and increase their safety even more over the injury frequency of turf. And while water
savings would be admirable, you need also account for all the water needed to cool down and
disinfect turf. At the workshop, Ms. Pellegrino's response to a question about water savings was
that they don't have a full year of data to present. How can that be when you've been using artificial
turf on some of these fields?

Trustee Bustamante Adams:

Thank you, Mrs. Henry. We must cut it off there, but you are welcome to submit to Ms. Taylor your
written comments so they could be part of the record.

Diane Henry:

Thank you very much. My last sentence was, factual data is needed before you can make an
informed decision.
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Upcoming Meeting of the Board of Trustees

Trustee Bustamante Adams:

Thank you, Mrs. Henry. Thank you so much. We appreciate you. We're going to move on to Item
5.01, upcoming meeting announcements. The next meeting of the board of trustees is on August
6th, 2025 at 4:00 PM in this boardroom.

Adjourn: 6:15 p.m.

Motion to Adjourn

Motion: Esparza Stoffregan ~ Second: Biassotti ~ Vote: Unanimous
Motion passed

Trustee Bustamante Adams:

With that, we'll move to ltem 6. | will entertain a motion for adjournment. Trustee Esparza-
Stoffregan?

Trustee Esparza-Stoffregan:
| will make a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Thank you. Do | have a second by Trustee Biassotti?

Trustee Biassotti:
| will second the motion.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:

Thank you. | have a first and a second. Please cast your votes. That motion passes six to zero.
Superintendent Ebert, if you would like to... | know that some of your new team members that we
just talked about this evening are in the audience, if you would like to have them stand up.

Jhone Ebert:

We have, thank you, Theo here with us, Robison, also promoted, as | mentioned earlier. Dr. Oswalt
is here, and we have our shift with our now chief teaching and learning, we're really excited.
Deanna Jostkowski.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Welcome. Trustees, let's give them a round of applause.
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Jhone Ebert:

My apologies. | saw the left part of the room and miss the right part of the room. Also, Brandon, as
chief facilities as well.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
Okay, thank you. Awesome. Thank you for the community joining us. Have a good evening.

Trustee Zamora:
6:15.

Trustee Bustamante Adams:
And the time is 6:15.
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